South East Coast

Ambulance Service
NHS Foundation Trust

Trust Headquarters
Nexus House
Gatwick Road

25™ August 2020 Crawley
West Sussex

Email: RH10 9BG
Tel: 0300 123 0999

Dear, www.secamb.nhs.uk

| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000
(FOIA) reference FOI 200813.

You requested the following information, please also see our response below:
| wish to obtain an up to date of your major incident plan.
Section 38(1) of the FOIA states

38.— (1) Information is exempt information if its disclosure under this Act would, or
would be likely to—

(a) endanger the physical or mental health of any individual, or
(b) endanger the safety of any individual.
We confirm that we do have a major incident plan, but we will not be sharing it as the

information contained within it “would be likely to” prejudice the safety of individual
responders in the event of a major incident.

I hope you find this information of some assistance.

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following emalil
address:

FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust

Aspiring to be better today and even better tomorrow
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